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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available at www.pnl.gov/edo/opportunities/sbir.stm.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  2008 National SBIR Conference Last Call
The 2008 National SBIR Conference is just days away.  Online registration and one-on-one scheduling is closed, but you can still register by phone at 860-657-3331 or at the door.  One of the final conference reminder notices was recently distributed and is included below:
Will this year's 2008 National SBIR Conference be the Last?

Turmoil in the global economy and turmoil within the SBIR program spell trouble.  That's all the more reason to come to this year's 2008 SBIR National at the Connecticut Convention Center in Hartford, November 12-14 -- including a pre-conference workshop day on the 11th that features winning strategies for proposal writing focused on DoD and NIH.  The lineup of companies coming, the program content and networking opportunities are shaping up to make this conference a world-class event.

The discussions around collaboration and open innovation include global giants: Procter & Gamble, Johnson and Johnson, Pratt & Whitney and GE.  More than 30 global companies are coming intent on talking with small companies.  In addition to the above: IBM, Boeing, Merck, Wyeth, four divisions of United Technologies, Raytheon, Goodyear Tire and Rubber, Schlumberger, Henkel, Sherwin Williams, Trump, Weyerhaeuser, Rolls Royce, Lockheed Martin, Northrop Grumman and many, many others are participating.

Additionally, three NASA and five Dept. of Energy National Laboratories are coming.  So, if you are new to the SBIR program and want to learn how to write a winning proposal or wish to learn about how to commercialize your products you need to be at the National.  This 4-day program includes a pre-conference workshop designed for companies to hone their proposal writing skills, one-on-one meetings with agencies and large companies, a poster show for small companies to showcase their technologies, factory tours and, of course, discussions from all of the 11 SBIR agencies.

If this is the last of the National SBIR conferences -- it's going out with a BANG!
For more information please email Merrie London: mlondon@ccat.us  or call: 860-282-4211 / 860-282-4209, or visit www.SBIRnational.com. 
--  NSF FY2009 SBIR Phase I Accepting Proposals
On November 4th, the National Science Foundation began accepting proposals in response to the second round of their FY2009 SBIR Phase I solicitation.  The first submission period was May 10 – June 10th, 2008.  Proposals for this submission period are due December 4, 2008.  
NSF estimates distributing between 170 to 250 Phase I fixed price grants of up to $100,000 for the following topics:  

- Biotech and Chemical Technologies (BC)
- Electronics, Components, and Engineering Systems (EL)
- Software and Services 
As indicated in the solicitation, new items to be aware of are:

 - The solicitation will only accept proposals for the Small Business Innovation Program (SBIR). 

 - A separate Small Business Technology Transfer Program (STTR) solicitation will be released at a later date. 

 - This solicitation requires at least one letter of technology support. 

 - You are strongly encouraged to contact the cognizant program officer to get feedback on your potential project. 

 - This solicitation has two deadlines. 

 - This solicitation will ONLY accept a maximum of 4 proposals in total per organization.

For more information or to view/download the solicitation in html, pdf, or txt file formats, visit the NSF SBIR/STTR website.  http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp
--  DHS S&T SBIR Program FY09.1 SBIR Solicitation Announcement

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Science and Technology Directorate recently posted the following announcement on their SBIR/STTR website (www.sbir.dhs.gov):
DHS S&T SBIR opened its FY09.1 solicitation on October 29, 2008. The pre-solicitation is available through November 11, 2008. During the period from October 29, 2008 through November 11, 2008, proposers have the opportunity to contact the Technical Point of Contact for each technical topic by telephone or by email to ask technical questions about specific technical topics. The full solicitation will be released on November 12, 2008. Proposals will be accepted from November 12, 2008 - January 5, 2009. No further direct contact between proposers and Technical Points of Contact shall occur from November 12, 2008 through January 5, 2009 for reasons of competitive fairness. 
The following topics are included in the FY09.1 solicitation: 
H-SB09.1-001, Low-Cost and Rapid DNA-based Biometric Device

H-SB09.1-002, Submillimeter-wave Vector Measurements for Explosive Materials; H-SB09.1-003, Non Antibody-Based, Selective and Rapid Protein Analysis for Detection of Viruses and Bacteria in Environmental Samples
H-SB09.1-004, Decision Analytic Approaches for CBRN Terrorism Risk Assessment
H-SB09.1-005, Hard Drive Unlocking; H-SB09.1-006, Highly Scalable Identity Management Tools
H-SB09.1-007, Autonomous (or alternative) In-Liquid Survey Vehicle.
For more regarding the DHS S&T SBIR Program, contact  STSBIR.Program@dhs.gov.  For Technical Problems/Questions, call 1-800-754-3043 or E-mail HelpDesk@hsarpasbir.com.
--  DOC NIST 2009 SBIR Pre-solicitation and Topics Released
The Department of Commerce (DOC) National Institute of Science and Technology (NIST) posted a presolicitation notice for their FY2009 SBIR solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov) website on October 27, 2008.  A portion of the announcement appears below:
It is the intent of NIST/DOC to seek proposals from small business firms for participation in the NIST Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program. The SBIR Program is a three-phase program which implements Public Law 102-564, the Small Business Research and Development Enhancement Act of 1992. The purpose of Phase 1 is to conduct feasibility related experimental or theoretical research or research and development (R&D) in order to determine the scientific or technical merit/feasibility of concepts/ideas as prerequisite for further NIST support under Phase 2 of the SBIR Program. Firms or individuals receiving awards under Phase 1 will be eligible to compete for Phase 2 contracts. The Phase 1 awards will be made with a value of up to $90,000.00. 
The NIST 2009 SBIR solicitation will be issued on or about November 12, 2008 and will close January 22, 2009. Electronic copies of the solicitation will be located at http://www.nist.gov/sbir and http://www.fedbizopps.gov. No mailing lists will be kept and no hard copies will be available. Any and all amendments to the solicitation will be posted to the above two websites. A public website will be available where technical questions may be submitted by the interested parties and answers provided by NIST experts will be posted. This public Q&A will be available during the open solicitation period at http://www.nist.gov/sbir. All other questions regarding the solicitation must be submitted by email to Ricardo Cordero at ricardo.cordero@nist.gov and Mario Checchia at mario.checchia@nist.gov. Checking the FedBizOpps website for Amendments to the solicitation and answers to submitted questions is the total responsibility of the individual or firm proposing.
--  NASA 2007 SBIR Phase 2 Award Selections Announced
NASA posted the following notice on their website (http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html) on October 28, 2008:

NASA 2007 Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program Phase 2 awards have been selected and publicly announced on Tuesday, October 28, 2008 at 4:00 pm. The press release, list of awards, and award abstracts can be downloaded from this page. Please click on any of the items below.

For more information regarding the NASA SBIR/STTR program, send an email to sbir@reisys.com. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Hartford, CT, November 12-14, 2008.  All 11 federal SBIR agencies will attend and be available to meet one-on-one with small high tech firms and manufacturers.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.ccat.us/sbir_conference_08 or contact Merrie London at mlondon@ccat.us or 860-282-4211.

REGIONAL

SBIR Pre- Conference Workshops, Hartford, CT, November 11, 2008.  Several pre-conference workshops and meetings will take place on November 11th prior to the National SBIR Conference which will be held November 12-14, 2008.  For more information, visit http://www.ccat.us/sbir_conference_08/agenda. 
Phase I Workshop, Fresno State University. CA, November 19, 2008.  This workshop, presented by Dr. Gary L. FitzHugh from The SBIR Network, will address information that is important to small business entities just entering the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program as well as those who have already been successful with a Phase I but don't know the best way to proceed from there.  Prospective attendees are requested to send a short synopsis on your company's technology to the following email address:  gary@sbir.net.  This will assist us in evaluating which agency you should target for a Phase I award.  If you completed a Phase I and were not selected for a Phase II, it will help us evaluate an approach to get you funded at a different agency or a different organization within the same agency.  For more information visit www.sbir.net.

Nation’s Capitol All-Agency Event, Washington DC, November 19, 2008.  Maryland TEDCO and Virginia CIT will sponsor this all-agency workshop featuring extra emphasis on NSF. Unique subjects such as reviewer psychology, pre-submission research and marketing, using budgets, strategic planning with SBIR, etc. will be the fare in this 9.5 hour event.  Participation is limited to 25 seats (pre-registration is required).  For more information and to register, visit http://sbir.us/course.html or contact John Davis at 410-315-8101 or SBIR@sbir.us.

SBIR/STTR Seminar - Funding for Innovation in North Carolina, Web Presentation, November 20, 2008.  This event will introduce attendees to SBIR/STTR programs, the services that the SBTDC provides to those looking to submit proposals, as well as sources of additional program information.  For more information, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/workshops2008/.

SBIR/STTR Proposal Workshop, Waco, TX, November 21, 2008. This event, sponsored by the Baylor Advanced Research Institute (BARI) & Hankamer School of Business University Entrepreneurial Initiatives, is a one-day session targeting early- stage, first-time or unsuccessful writers of SBIR/STTR program Phase 1 proposals. Participants will leave with a structured SBIR grant-writing methodology demonstrated to be highly successful.  For more information and to register, visit www.baylor.edu/research/bari/index.php?id=58868, or contact Jim Kephart at Jim_Kephart@Baylor.edu or 254.710.1690.  

SBIR/STTR Seminar, Tucson, Arizona, December 9, 2008.  This informative event will include the information you need to get started on preparing an award-winning proposal and provide step by step guidance through contract/grant award.  Presenters include: Sandy DiCosola, Summit Contract Management, Jaymie Parker, ADOC Office of Innovation and Technology, Stephen O’Neil, Ph.D., U of A Office of Technology Transfer, John Waszczak, Ph.D., Raytheon.  For more information or to register contact the Small Business Development Center at 520-206-6404 or sbdc@pima.edu, or visit http://www.pima.edu/smallbusiness/sbdc/TrainingWorkshops.shtml.
DoD SBIR/STTR Symposium and Proposal Training, Fayetteville, NC, December 10-11, 2008. The goals of this two day event are: To receive detailed instruction on preparing proposals for DoD; Meet the DoD Program Managers; Learn about the vast array of DoD interests; Hear from Successful DoD Awardees; Connect with and learn from potential DoD Prime Contractors; Learn about the variety of support services available to NC small business. Visit www.ncsbir.org to learn more and to register.

Other possible upcoming SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR Phase I, Cost, & Phase II Workshops, Newark, New Jersey area, November 19-21, 2008

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 23, 2009
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

Ed OSERS / NIDRR 2009 SBIR

Due November 10, 2008

http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html 

DOE 2009 SBIR/STTR  
Due November 20, 2008

http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/
NSF FY2009 SBIR Phase I

Due December 4, 2008

http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp
DHS S&T SBIR FY09.1 SBIR

Due January 5, 2009
http://www.sbir.dhs.gov 
PHS (DHHS) 2008-2 SBIR Omnibus Solicitation 

Due December 5, 2008; AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due January 7, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

DOC NOAA FY2009 SBIR

Due January 14, 2009

http://www.oar.noaa.gov/orta/.

STTR 

NSF FY2009 STTR Phase I

Letter of Intent (required) Due January 14, 2009

Proposals Due February 25, 2008

http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp
PHS (DHHS) 2008-2 STTR Omnibus Solicitation 

Due December 5, 2008; AIDS and AIDS-related applications are due January 7, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

COMING SOON

DOC NIST FY2009 SBIR

Expected November 12, 2008

http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/
Ed IES 2009 SBIR

Expected mid-November 2008

http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html 

NSF FY09 STTR 
Expected January 25, 2009 (on the web now)

www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://tsapps.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp  
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana Economic Development Corporation

      http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir.htm 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation

      http://ksef.kstc.com  

Maine Technology Institute
      www.mainetechnology.org/
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nebraska Business Development Center
       http://nbdc.unomaha.edu/SBIR/ 
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

New York SBIR/STTR Assistance

      www.nystar.state.ny.us/sbir/outreach.htm
North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington Technology Center SBIR Program

      http://www.watechcenter.org/sbir 

Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Other Resources And Consulting Services

Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Consulting Concepts, LLC
      www.consultingconceptsllc.com 
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

GROW LLC
      www.growllc.com
InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Ohio Aerospace Institute 
     www.oai.org
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

Rocket Science Technologies

     http://rocketscitech.com 
SBIR.gov

      http://www.sbir.gov/ 
SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You will need to choose a password to access your account online.  You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        

HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

